GenOn Energy Management, LLC
1360 Post Oak Blvd, S
Ste, 2000
Houston, TX 77056

December 3, 2024

Mr. David Schweizer
Manager, Generation

PJM Interconnection, L.L.C.
2750 Monroe Bivd. ‘
Audobon, PA 18403

.

VIA EMAIL TO: gensmatordeactivation@nim com

RE: Reactivation Notice Related to the December 22, 2023 ﬁeactivéﬁon‘&dﬁcé‘ e

Dear Mr. Schweizer: ' s e

On December 22, 2023, GenOn Energy Management, LLC (‘GEM") submitted a deactivation notice for 4
industrial CT generation units at the Morgantown Generating Station located near Newburg, Maryland, a
copy of which is attached hereto as Attachment A (the “Deactivation Notice”). On May 30, 2024, GEM
submitted a Partial Rescission of the Deactivation Notice {the “Partial Recission Notice") for the following -
2 units only: L = PR : Lo : S S
UnitName  UnitNumber  Type _ UnitiD

Morgantown 3 CT 13 " Industrial CT ~ - 60062113
Morgantown4CT 14 - Industial cT- 60062114
By way of this notice, GEM hereby rescinds the Deactivation Nofice for the remaining 2 units effective
May 31, 2025. e : Bl
_ Unit Name Unit Number Type Cunitip
Morgantown 5 CT 15 ' industrial CT 60062115
Industrial CT 60062116

Morgantown 6CT 16

For avoidance af-équbt, this reactivation notice does not alter the prior Partial Recission Notice. Wé.va%sn
note that following a February 29, 2024 request from Morgantown Power, FERC issued an orderon May
24, 2024 cancelling the rate schedule setting forth revenue requirements for Reactive Supply and Voltage

Control from Generation or Other Sources Service under &m;.ﬁﬁ 2 of the PJM Interconnection, L.L.C.
Open Access Transmission Tarriff for Morgantown Power, LLC applicable to the units included in the -
Deactivation Notice. : ; R S
o | Sincerely,

GenOn Energy Management - ,

Eric Wats
President




Attachment A

December 22,2023
R

Mr. David Schweizer
Manager, Generation
PIM Interconnection, L.L.C.
2750 Monroe Bivd.
Audubor, PA 19403
. generatordeactivation@ipim.com

“Prear Mr, Schweizery

Pursuant ta Scchan 113.1 of the PJM Immnmum, LLC. (“PIM”) Open Awes'x o
Transmission Tari T (“Turifl”), GenOn Energy Mmm.gmm, LLC {GenOny herehy submits '
request for deactivation of four industrial CT generation units: CT3, CT4,CTS and CT6 at the
Mmgamm {ienmnng S!azwn lmted near Newhurg, Marytm (wliec&m!y, ﬁm “Units™).

In necordanm: wuh the '{'anﬁ"s 96~day mmcvu mqmwmmt, fmﬂOﬂ rcqwsxs A ﬂmanan da:c of
June 1, 2024 : , ,

tvmwdmmtawmmwzﬁcazmroxmeuwg : AR LR N S g

Morgantown 5 ({3
[Morgantown 6 CT

’ “3;*‘,“@3" L

GenOn Bnergy Mansgement, LLC L Gk

Lirie Wants
Vice President




